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Electrocomponents distributes a wide range of products to
development and maintenance engineers in all types of
businesses around the world. We offer our customers unrivalled
choice, support and reliability underpinned by an unrelenting
commitment to service. This is reflected in our continued
financial success.

Our strategy is simple: to exceed the expectations of
customers everywhere with our service levels and product
offer; 1o exploit new opportunities through electronic trading;
to develop new markets by rolling out our business model
worldwide; and we do all this with the support of our
established process infrastructure and expertise.
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Financial highlights

|

-

2003 2002 %
Turnover EP43.7m £755.6m -2.1%
Operating profit* £102.1m £1087m ~-6.1%
Profit before tax® £100.9m £105.5m ~4.4%
Earnings per share™ 18.5p 17.3p ~4.6%
Bividends per share 17.0p 15.9p +6.9%
Turnover of continuing operations Operating profit of cantinuing operations® Profit before tax™t
£743.7m
£102.4m £180.9m
03 o4 il ¢l 2 03 < i 5 iz a3
Dividends per shate
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Our business

We are a high-service distributor of a wide range of electrical,

electronic, industrial, health & safety and information

technology products to over 1.5 million end-user customers

worldwide. Our RS subsidiaries operate in 24 countries and

export to a further 160 worldwide, while Allied covers the

North American.market.
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Where we are
RS companies
Australia
Austria
Belgium

Chile

China
Denmark
France
Germany
Hong Kong
India

Repubtic of Ireland
Ialy

Allied Electrenics
Canada

Japan
Malaysia

The Netherlands
New Zealand
Norway
Philippines
Singapore
South Africa
Spain

Sweden

Taiwan

United Kingdom

United States




How we do it How we got here
\ ST \
Supply Chain /) Y . ;
\ \ founded
/ Mhedii Publishing )
Supg;l\'ersj Lustomers /
{ ) 1937
< 7
{ n Systems X
{ Finance ) 1367
¢ and Company Secretaria] )
1884

Custorners are served from locel companies based in their owin country, most with thelr own

> for fas
and selection, cata

wareho

ulfilme: AeY 0 Oraw 3% RS Taiwan
fulfilment. They all draw 1889 8 Taivar

oun b

ce, RS A

oe K

nanagarment, information services and supply chain support. o

Group processes
Product Management: ident:

25 and selents ¢ ts 1o be sold by t

theny in the most effective manner,

Supply Chain: is responsible for the fogistics of produe

1993
all stecks team werks w maximise stockholding effi
~ AT 1845
Companies’ abilit d. ?
Facilities: de: ationally, providing the 1998
integrated logistics requirement for the Group twogather with the Supply Chain. o . ) .
R o . . . . o o 1897 RS Hong Kong -6 offic
Media Publishing: provides the central expertise for design, production and eflectiveness
of all media, 1998 Interret wading latinched
RS Benelux, RS Malaysia,

e-Commerce: is responsible for developing and co-ardinating business-to-busingss )

R

o
)

e-Commerce seross the Group.
Information Systems: is responsible far the integrity of cur systems and for all hardware, 1398 RS Jopan and Allied Election:

. \ . ; {US and Canada)
software and systerns development and innovation.
Human Resources: supports the recruitment, development, motivation and retention of senior el RS o

employees, in order to ensure the availahility of skills 1o meet business needs.

Finance: provides guidance and support for forecasting, measuring and reporting business
performance, and includes tax, treasury and operational audit.

Legal and Company Secretarial: provides expertise and control to ensure conformance to
international and local laws and regulations.




Understanding our customers and markets

The customers we serve are professional users with many
different job functions, within all types of organisations.
They require small volumes of many different kinds of
technical products, supplied at high service levels.

Small volume purchases Smaller volume needs throughout the
All organisations have smaller velume needs that arise for a var f ns, usually based activity iifecycle

or 3 product or service renuirement. We can identify five main et purchasing

accasion that our Satis

= research i

Praguztion t Servicing

. “tion of highly cusion
. ance and repair {including
«

aliation of sther produc

= other general product needs which arve not part of large volume orders.

ige

ist of a small number

We seek to serve customers’ small volume purchases, which wpically co

i

of a lot of varied products, made on an ad-hoc hasis. We do not seek ta serve regular purchases.

Consumers of small volume purchases are more sensitive to service than o price. In Smatier volume needs ime

addition w0 the product itself, they require: tme saving; ease in findin

g products and information
Customer usage of RS same across

on them; fast delivery; reliability; and responsive and convenient service.
many customers

The nature of small volume needs drives high transaction costs for customers: typicaliy
£80 -~ £80 per ordar in processing costs alone in the UK, plus any costs arising from disruption
if critical components are not available,

Our businesses are designed to meet siall volume industrial product needs. Akernative
suppliers, such as manufacturers or wholesalers, fail to meet these needs because they have
insufficient service levels, a narrow focus on one or two product commodity groups, and high
minimum order quantities,

Customers can and do use RS to fulfil their needs across many commodity groups.

They buy many different praducts infrequently and in small volumes. For a typical large UK

RS do nat sell high volumes of any ene commodity
or product
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The RS value proposition
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b in market experience aliows us

i order fulfilme

L cxpertise i
w0 increase this stock wrn in each mark

T Over time.

owr service levels by tage of orders {usually

bout four product lines ] fulfitied by sare-day despatch,

consisting of

tor next day

delivery, Orderfilt tevels are around 95% in ourlarg

ally over 90% except
allest businesses.

e nature of small volume ord
as well as a wide
orders

in our

er

fuifilment leads 1o us having a large number of customers

nge of products in stock. Dur businesses must support tens of thousands of
- day, with hundreds of thousands of fterns in stock. To do this we have established
excellent, respans

ve information systems, comprehensive catalogue management technigues,
and have in-depth fulfilment know-how, Over many years we have grown an extensive network
of close supplier refationships. Qur RS and Allied brands are tusted by custorners because of
their excellent service, proven over many decades.

All this has required considerable investment which we have made consistently throughout
our long histary. Would-be new entramts face considerable barriers because of the front-end
investment needed to meer service level requirement

These barriers 1o entry are firmly
established in the UK, and we are building them rapidly in all our markets.

Our Allied business in the US is also high-service, but on a narrower product offer
{more electronics).

High transaction costs of small volume orders

Lustomer neess

Ecangmic imp! s for custome:s

jiitsd

The transaction cost drivers are:

« searching for products and suppliers;

« chasing delivery and correcting errors;

» dealing with multiple suppliers;

» cost of holding stock of infrequently
required but important products.

RS value propasition

RS Is the most cost effective and retisble way
ta buy your smail velume industrial producis

refiable product convenience
availability

cost effective
supplier




Our strategy

Our goal is to lead the high-service segment of every
distribution market in which we operate. Over many years
we have demonstrated this leadership in the UK and over the
last decade in continental Europe, while we have also created
similar positions throughout Asia and in Japan. With Allied
we have a strong base to develop in North America.

he service expectations of cur customers everywhere, t

and services, :h the ication of our peopie. This proven strate

>

is underpinned by our deep undersianding of customers’ needs, gained from over 65 years’
reating the YK's leading hiph-gervi

«

distribution

88,

pe avder value of about £80 and a gross
margin of over 50%, which we have replicated everywhere we operate.

We focus on four key areas:

Devetoping new products and services

The experience gained from creating the high-sevvice distribution business in the UK is embedded
in our strategy. We continually develop and extend the range of services and products we offer,
By diversifying into new product areas we add new customers and by deepening our knowledge
of customer needs we are able to extend our services and increase customer loyalty.

Opportunities in efectronic trading

We see e-Commerce a5 a means of offering customars ever higher service levels. Business-to-
business internet trading is a major focus for us: our initiatives include providing trading websites
in all our markets, e-Purchasing capabilities and establishing marketing agreements with
recognised portals. PurchasingManager™is a recently established internally developed service, free
to farger account custormers, which combines ease of purchasing for end-users with tight controls
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can experience growth i advanae of the UK econor
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Continental Europe: The combined
farger than the UK, so our stiategy is to view Lurope 23 a market with ma

unity several imes

23
comimeon products

nomies here present us with an

and services. We y marketing and infrastructure on a focal and regional

eve ou full potential

North Americs: We gained s leading posttion int
rOCoMmpo;
vVes are under wat

49 through the

ervice

2 1o bmprove the e
re the benefits of Allied’s expe
tition s stronger than in our pther

rence

¢, while other initis

his mmarket, wher

rarkets, we see opportunities for growth through market consolidation as we displace smaller

competitors, and by some product expansio
Japan: Before we rolled-out our RS model into Japan in 1999, the concept of smal
v Customers are proving very receptive, which confirms ¢

order

high-service distribution did not @
view that this market has excellent growth potential. RS has no significant competitors in Japan.

Asia: We are creating the high-service distibution market across Asia. Singapove is our hub for
the ASEAN countries. Qur matn thrust is in China, where our investment includes local order
fulfilment and a very successful Chinese language catalogue and website. We continue to
deveiop our businesses in the rest of the region.

Group processes

By leveraging off our common process infrastruciure we have been able to expand globally and
accelerate the development of all our businesses. We can enter new markets with unmatched
levels of service and confidence and at much lower cost than our comperitors, and can
disseminate hest practice around the broup with speed and confidence.

Y




Our market potential

The opportunity to grow our business profitably is very large.
We will generate considerable sales growth by realising the
full potential of our markets, and increase our profitability by
reducing costs through economies of scale. Our goal outside
the UK is to grow each operating company to the same
relative size and profitability as RS in the UK. internally, we
refer to this goal as “The Prize”. In most of our major markets
the customer base and competitive structure makes this

goal entirely feasible.




Expanding within our markets Market penetration relative to UK
The "Market penetr hart i atg s seale of the opportu i
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Scale benefits

As pur busines markets, zeonomies of scale are realised and
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Products and services growth
Whe

1 & new market, our

s intially based on electronic and I products.

Whezt we have a deeper understanding of our customers’ requirgrnents we extend this range.
p g g
K for ingtance, we offer product aress ranging from health & sa formation

> ou
loyalty of cur customers is buift on the quaiity, breadth and reliability of our
Mea,ahq is measured by the frequency with which customers buy from us, and iUincreases as

the business grows and we are abie 1o offer new services. For instance, RS in the UK offers RS Rest of Europe - Six year reported results
same-day despatch for orders received by 8pm; Allied has extended its cut-off time to Spm.
internet tratling is available in every market, with mare advanced features having been rolled
out from the UK te Europe and Japan,

technology, hudraulics, tools and technica! books, all in response 10 customer demand.
7 Aces,

Strategy in action

The chart {right] shows how, over the five years since 1998, our continental European businesses
have increased profits ahead of safes: 61% sales growth has given us 116% profit growth. Qur
annual sales prowth, when not affected by weakness in the major economies, has been ¢.20%.




Chairman’s statement

Results
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costs of refocatin
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£2.7m
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and Asia incurred costs
2110 the

growih also increased.
We take some enc m cur performance in the second
svement on the first ithout

any significant change in the trading backdrop. Whilst the fuil year

hshowed imp

s

ialf of the yearw

sales and profits deciined from believe the Gro

overall performance was robust in the circumstances.

ior year, |

in spits of the wugh conditions, management has continued ©
make investments designe

tp achieve the strategic potential of the
Group. (}ur firmly held belief is that there are significant growth
apportunities for our business model around the world. This belief was
powerfully reinforced through the year by the sales performance of cur

businesses in Japan and China, the resilience in continental

Europe and the United States and our international success with
e-Commerce. Also, important pilots have been carried out in the United
Kingdom in service sectors where RS has traditionaliy been less
strong, These demonstrate that the United Kingdom is far from being a

352 0 our Sales and ma

wwWas guai

ong, Working cap

gd a further redy
sak of £

spend iQ onware

and will

conti
Y ed. As
hange rate movements, net

Bividend
The Board ra enigds that the fing! dividend be ingis
Spto :ive a full yes

ddend increase of

oried earniny g’ foy the year of 15.5p do not

ININgs have

nusgd 10 be depra
;estment programmes.
ability of our businesses
decisions continug to be based onthese co

both by wading conditions and by our
he dividend growth is underpinned by the
te generate LaSh, The Bcsarus divids

nsiderations together with
assessment of the Group’s medium term growth opportunities,

Board
The Board has met 11 times through the year inciuding a two-day
strategy review and an operational review of the year’s forecast,

In addition the ftalian business was visited as such visits enable
the Board to gain further insights into the Group’s operations.

The Board has always been, and will cantinue (o be, an
enthusiastic supgarter of managing listed companies to the highest
standards. To achieve the desired standards of governance not only
requires the appropriate mix of the highest calibre independent and
exgcutive directors, but

also considerable flexibility. We remain
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eful in exploiting opportunities and creating new ways
@ serve customers whilst continuing o drive 8
our grganisation. | have been imaressed by their commitment and
resilience and express the Board's thenks to each emp

within

Each has contributed to Electrocomy
ieadership in our markets.

,amtamm 2rvice

Current Trading
Since the year end, gur markets have continued to display weakness,
Recent leading indicators such as Purchasing Managers indices

suggest no improvement in the trading environment in the short term,
In the UK, our actions have continued 10 reduce the rate of year-on-
year sales decline. Sales per day are approaching those of a year ago.
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Bob Lawson, Chairman
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Chief Executive’s report

Overview
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manufact
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1
arkets, (:Gnsequentlg declined most, but sull accountad for over
ve firmly it ofourtotal s
ve continued 1o inve
g-Comme

ned overs AMNET NUMBETS,

womers in the manufacturing secior

sles

major in

Buring the year wa ¢

2rving the
e ong-off
drawal amounted 10 about £2.4m, of which
charged against RS UK contrib

pan, warehouse fa
& have continued 10 impr

ies and information troubied elecommunications and
VE U grESE margl IS wi

, and have

> COST base effectively, alt

of on £osts with mpacting future

S, BYBIN

o
has been rechuced while mainmining our excellent ihere are many initiatives in piace to regain

he sales force and ‘Lf"' nuimber of
13l expenditure peaked catalogues distributed to customers in the secand half. Part of this
3

and our cash generation has remained
\e: debt has consequenthy been re

i1y POSIIVE. increased the

fastyear and has reduced o £31.%

investment is being direcied to sectors where RS has
weditionally bee '»de= -represented. These include the publicly

s by region. funded sectors, @ health. Currently, due to our bistoric
sales and marketing focus, RS selis 1o only a fifth of alt hespitals,
UK but where we do have customers we have observed similar
J RS UK 2003 2002 , purchasing dynarnics w customers in manufacturing. Alss, a
Sales {by destination) £353.7m £379.7m six menth pilot demonstrated that hospitals buy across our
Adjusted sales decline {72)% (76]% entire product range, which reflects our experience in other
Sales by origin) £366.9m £393.0m service sectors,
Adjusted sales decline (70)% [P4]% - . R , . ,
Contribution £116 1m £126.2m Customer contact is ever more important and o the size of

Contribution % 32.5% 32.4% each sales territory has been reduced, and more sales people
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. Although we have contracts in g

s and Aberdesn, and

enishment

ibution of the ca

iogue among

mers has

CUSID of cur offer and

~ed the visibility

rmors quickly, and p

across our product range. Jur product range i

perf@rmance grov

year on year a2 45%, and now accounts for around 15% of sales,

up from 10%. This success is driven by innovative improvements

amers’ 0osts.

in functionality that fecus on reducing our
Success has been achieved across all sectors of the economy.
spite fower sales and the investments made in the year,
e UK contribution margin improved to 32.5% from 32.1%
through continued active management of gross margin and
conwrol over focal costs. Gur RS UK business remains highly
cash generative.

Exports from the UK to third party distributors and direct 1o
overseas customers were fiat against last yean

Rest of Europe

[ Rs Rest of Europe 2003 2002
Sates £224.3m £210.7m
Adjusted sales growth 1.5% 4.1%
Cantribution £44.1m £40.4m
Contribution % 19.7% 18.8%

frading ¢o

se one-off costs, the contribution 1

at 20.3%.

these resulis demp

with improving contribution margin

conditions, This improvement in contribution ma

t

rough a combination of higher grogs margin and ught

management of coss. The higher gross margin reflects clase
ention o a

ements of gross margin, noLjust our Cost pricgs
and seliing prices: for example, we have reduced sales credits by
reducing errors in customer product selection and order fu

Through such actions we are also improving customer s
Europe, excluding the United Kingdorn, is managed on 23 regiona!

the businesses and to
wransfer best practice, in particular in seiling and marketing activities.
This year was the first full yearo

basis to ensure greater cohesion betwee

ading in Rest of Europe from our
higher functionality websites, and this has delivered excellent results.

e-Lommerce sales have more than doubled in the year to about 10% of
wtal sales, and exited the year at over 12% of sales.
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Chief Executive’s report [continued

RS Rest of Europe - sales, Adjusted sales increase in Number of

customers and praducts growth [decline] custarmers products

France 9.0% i 53,000

Germany 1.6% 0% 84,000

Haly {0.2)% 2% 75,000

Smalier businesses 5.6% 2% 55.000
The performance ¢ busings

eConomic cor
1o grow sales, without
economic backdrop,

was also a lot of inte
ean ««}hew project will be impiernented first in June
uring th ar ;:(ms%x‘:f:a‘abie time gnd effort has

on ensuring that the

28 ALTOrd :ng o ention is being

a«ng

from hetterg

e thet the mb; antial cy henefits and
will bf— real:
e in Germany was completed

> COming

The refccation to the new warehous
overthe Ch

stmas 2002 bmak. in
wili experience enha

CEY QU CUSTOMErs

T this pur

°
k¢

situated close 1o ail major carrier hubs and will give us the ghili

{ service fevels [including later order cut-off ] w0 suppont
our growth in Germany and also in nearby countries.

RS Italy moved to a larger warehouse and offices lasy year and
can now accomrmodate significant growth. Following extensive
customer research, laly changed the frequency of its catalogue
from semi-annual to annual in September 2002, and at the
same time increased the number of cotalogues circulated by 40
Though overali catalogue costs have been reduced, further
mvestment was made in more responsive, shorter term

rnarketing initiatives.

saiy continued

he year and moved to a larger

acéfmj. ki
x, but mors s

1€, Austria gre‘v‘wu Seandinavia and

Despite the econon
grovth potenti

o sueng sales growt

2Ny 0SIioN 10 retun &

O LOIMES, W

th higher levels of contribution.

North America

| Allied North America 2003 2002 |
Sales £103.4m £110.5m
Adjusted sales decline (0.4)% (275)%
Contribution £14.4m £15.9m
Contribution % 13.9% 14.4%

Sales of our Allied busingss | th America ¢
[adjusied >d returned fo growth in the second hatf of
the year at 4.3% growth year on year, and exited the year at a slightly

higher rate. We believe that we have taken sales from the many small,

feclined stightly

local businesses that face increasing service and supply difficulties

during the elecuranics cycle. Allied's custamer base was fiat over
the year,

Gross margins of about 40% were similar 1o last year. The national
sales-office branch network was maintained, while further front-end
investments resulted in a planned increase in costs, For example,
the catalogue underwent a number of improvements in May 2002 with
the launch of the first colour edition, featuring a new buyers’ guide and
enhancements in layout and indexing. Customer service in the local
sales branches is being improved by better staff training and will be
further enhanced by the implementation of a new guote system, which
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the future,

Japan

[ s Japan 2002 |
Sales £9.0m
Adjusted sales growth 15.3%
Contribution {£4.7m]

givin

ned ha!f 2rov

growt /a3 driven by the new e
in Aprit 2002

cated local swaff. Several major ¢

Lommerce fun

introduced

ebsite is entirely in japanese and

supporied MRS,

paru

arky in the public sector, have been using the &
side functionaliny of the

vanced buy-

e site and have found it a vi
retaining conirot aver purchasing while

Singe the

saving administrative Costs.
unch of the pew functionating, sales through e

5 SIMErce
uble the level of

have run at about one third of total sales, almost do
a year ago.

The product offer has been broadened, with the number of products
increasing by 6% 10 46.000. Health and safety, mechanical and
electrical products are now offered in addition to electionics, as we
huild to the usual broad-range RS offer. This has also helped broaden
the customer base, which grew by 12%, and the breadth of purchase
of existing customers, $o increasing average order frequency.

4 with

2 suceess of B
+5 gidﬂ on the RS service
gl mnr!an“e ntal high value of the RS

ional resource
’z:pa' and the value

demon

tpotential is hu

o8

owere down Fom £4.7m last y

archouse in August 2002 ar
' 2002, We ant

ith-by-month basis during

sear despite

Costs Ofmoviﬁgﬁ"; launching the

new internet o aisr

icipate that the

business witl res
the coming yenr.

Rest of World

] RS Rest of World 2003 2002
Sales £37.8m £364m
Adjusted sales growth 5.7% 1.0%
Contribution £2.4m £0.2m
Cantribution % 6.3% 0.5%

Sales
haif grew siigh

in Rest of World grow by 5.7% [adjusted] 10 £328m. The second
i faster a1 5.5%, and the businesses exited the year at

accounts for most of the sales inthis segrment.

& similar rate

Asia
Asia sales grew by 2.7
half of the year.
Sales in North Asia were down 0.7%,
declines in Hong Kong and Taiwan.
Sales in China grew by 5.2% {adjusted), despite sales in the
first half being adversely affected by the Chinese government
putting in place new product safery compliance requirements on
many categories of imports. Close co-operation with the authorities
and our suppliers enabled us to mitigate the impact in the second haif,

justed], returning 10 growth in the second

reflecting growth in China, but




though many produ
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Sales in South Asia

nereaseg

of lastysar’s 21% decling, a5 cusi

bucyant sectors of the econemies. The new enterpris

tem being developed for 8sia was implemented first in South Asia

erating well.

s In Australasia increased by 4.7% (adjusted], 50 recovering
saunter network in Australia

flayouts,

Other Markets

Sales in our oy driven onge

e-Commerce

Saigs over the internet were abo {totat Group sales for the year

and exited the year at about 13%. Sales were £79.3m, 2 growsh of 55%.
After extensive analysis, we now believe that a significant proportion

of these sales i nd 20% o 50%

emental, ranging from aro
ending on the market.

dep
The development costs of e-Lommerce expensed in the year

WETE JUS

t over £5m, similar te last year, and included the further
development of the European internet Trading Channel, its extension
to Japan and the finalisation of PurchasingManager™.

The PurchasingManager™ programme was launched last year. This
effect

¢ and adapiable e-Procurement package bas been well received
by customers and fs in active use in 150 organisations across six
countries. Qur sales through this programme now match those through

2 10 SUPRoTt

50 NOW i a pOsR

customers always

r developments continue 10 be worked ¢

ing and addivional r

Summary
Jurs

gy 1o real

he markels we

ge growth potenti
serve has remained firm. Investments have continued 1o be made in

support of this strategy. Jperationally, we have again demonstrated

good gross margin, cost and cash management. espite the difficy!

wading of re s we remain committed

our futore,

| Gz,

tan Mason, Group Chief Executive




Chief Pracess Officer’s report

COmMpanies.
0 provide the
of the Group.

SHEE

‘ym bt after adju

wal costs and

% seribed

LVIEW,

Product Management
The el numb
approxi

r of products on sale throuph RS and

nes

<he effectivenes sof:a;e p[odu range.
Cver ihep
suppliers bz

giobal presence; o

dret'afi“'* CUSLOMEr K

development arena, and value highly th oriunity to enhance their
market understanding by selling through us. A close relationship

with our supplie

8 critical 1o ensuring that owr product offer is
ngive and up-to-date.
Product compliance is an area of incre

compre

ng importance around
thie world, and adds to the complexity of managing the offer. For
example, last summer changes in legislation in China meant that

1o ensure strict compliznce almost half of the products in the focal
catalogue had to be taken off sale. Whilst this depressed sales during
the year close co-operation with our suppliers lirnited the impact. We
cantinug 1o invest heavily tn compliance, for the reassurance of our
customers throughout the world.

Supply Chain
Supply Chain managem

i

whilst mats

2 Measure 5ers

by orderfil, the ntage of orders despa

ich we differentiate our service

ecied in our stock wim o

.7 tines pr
German warehouse move and some stock-bui

use of the
ahsad of systems

arily

nitiatives in each regicn; in Europe

>s more efficient logistics and
10 our ovarail capar W 10 Support growth; in Asia we have

raaller markets to provide better

g and in _:-\,lis'd we %13"« oduced i

& SoCK managemsnt
nigues used by RS, with improvements in efficiencg and service.
remains our main product intake and reg

for the RS businesses, though this role will inc shared by
Germary, France and Singapare, given their enbanced wa:ehmuse

and system capabilities, By understanding our suppliers’ own supply

chains, we have been able greatly 10 enhance the effectiveness of

our inbound logistics, both in terms "fshorz v iead times and shared

Group Facilities

Group Facilities managed a number of important projects in the
year, particularly refating to warehouses, which incurred capital
expenditure of £4.5m. [n Germany the move to the new freehold
21,000 square metre warehouse in Bad Hersfeld was completed
in December 2002,




18

and a reduction in

inbound freight ¢

Media Pubhshlng
The & i
for the

s and de

livers all the medi

produced, with abou on ﬂags‘

» LD-Rom and on inten

centieam

was formed duriwg e

rand medis

uct data management
aritation. Already this team has improved the

o provide a focus on prod

ir product data. Another major
nent of the catalogue index, with good custome
reaction. This significantly improves our customers’ ability o
nd the product they need from the tens of thousands available, The
o developed the means of offering
product is avatlable. This
capahility has been operaticnal since last autumn, bringing products
to market guicker than before.

upen the improve

Content Management team has als

praducts on the interpet as soon 2

Further investments in automatic pagination sofiware and desk-
top publishing systems have resulted in significant reductions in
catalogue lead time. We now manage the production of over 75% of
our direct mail promotional material in-house. In Asia, new publishing
systems have updated our flexibility in handling complex character
sets, allowing future enhancements to our media in Japan and China.

Group Human Resources

last ALM

"naﬁagemen‘s. {zvels has been weic

developments wili help ¢!

DU TECrUL 2 1 key employees

i further en culture,

increa

b vk I P "
ge the high performance

tion has aiso been given 1o planning for our

future leadership requirements, based on a more structured

coraparison of the management needs 10 SUPRCIT Our STrategy

gur existing capabilities.

information Systems
Though responsitility for our ‘nfcnmt on Sustems process fa
Hewitt, for the completens

5 review, Lwill comy

ements

large number of tra
for accuracy and timelin
inform

sbsolute reg
cusiomer service make

Information Systems,

510 support

n Systems a vitai area of the Group.

including the costs of the enterprise business sysiems project,
accounted for some 44% of total Process costs, or £32.5m. The 14%
increase on last year largely reflects the higher projec 5

Lurmo the year capital Siems was
£72.9m, a 14% decrease from fast year. This refiects the phasing of ouy
enterprise systems projects in Europe and Asia which have now largely
completed their biueprinting tempiate design, application build and
hardware acquisition phases, and are now commencing rofl-out.

)(PEHE“&U!'@ on information sy

Buring the year, the firstimplementation took place in South Asia, and
the implementation in France will take place in June 2003. There is a
programme of further roll-auts across Europe {including the UK} and
Asia over the next three years.
the cost impact af the enterprise system projects was £4.5m in
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alse support the growth of e-Lommerce. As a
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an regional ¢ Cup during

Asian service centre

the year and is now 513
: established during the coming year Y
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t

ng 1o operate, whi

the

a key requiremen

Richard Butler, Chief Process Dfficer




Financial review
Results
Turnover, profits and earnings
[ Key figures 2003 2002 | les wouid have been £0.1
jurnover £243.7m £754.6m ! ing grofit wiuld have been £0.7m lower, a decl
Dperating profit™ £102.4m £1087m '
Interest [£1.2m) {£3.2m)
Profit before wax® £100.9m £105.5m
/ Profit before tax £88.6m £93.5m i _ o
Earnings per share” 16.5p 17.3p gl was up 1.7 percentage points
Earnings per share 13.9p 14.5p on iast ge“ I the against the first haif of last
Dividend per share 17.0p 15.9p gear was 2.5
[ ey statistics 2003 aocz | [ncresse e
Grass margin % 52.7% 51.0%
Operating margin %* 13.7% 14.3% 55 margin: selling prices and cost
Return on sales &* 13.6% 13.9% iLQ.L‘m“dN ounts,
Effective tax rate % 29.0% 23.0% charges. Small movements in ea né;uted 10 the overail
PBTY on net assets 23.1% 22.7% incres 2 on each of the
Crowth % 2003 2002 | factors 10 increass gross magy y improving custore
Turnover (2.1%) (pgz)  service and supporting s
Turnover - adjusted {2.6%) (7.7%) Operating marging \g f”': amortisatiy to
Operating profit™ {6.1%) (170%] 13.7% frore 14.3% for a number of reasons. First, the withdrawal costs
Profitbefore tax” [4.4%) (15.0%] of £2.4m noted above accounted for half the deciine. Second, the
E?Jg:f; :::::::: [:E:] {E:Z} warghouse relocation casz§ of £ 1.5’.m in Gesmany. Adjusting for these
Befors arvoration of goadt “one-off” costs, the operating margin would have been flat. Additionally,
there were the increased costs of the Buropeanidsian enterprise
Group wrnover decl 4 {reported} to £743.7m. Before systems project of £2.7m. The increase in gross margin was fargely
goodwill amortisation, operating pmm fell6.1% Eiﬂ?.lm, pmﬁt offset by the profit impact of the lower sales and by increased sefiing
before tax fell 4.4% to £100.9m and earnings per share fell 4.6% and marketing costs.
10 16.5p. After goodwill amortisation, earnings per share fell 4.1% Process costs were £24.6m or 10.0% of sales, compared to £68.3m
10 13.8p. ang 9.1% respectively last year. Before the impact of projects, these
The withdrawal from the specialist telecommunications supply costs are anticipated to flatten and then decline as a percentage of
activity in the United Kingdom announced at the half year depressed sales over time. In the year the Europeandasian entesprise business
the year’s sales and profits: this year sales were £4.1m compared to systems project cost included in Process cosis was £4.5m, up
E79m last year, whilst the one-time withdrawal cests within aperating from £1.8m. We estimate that about 80% of the required capital
profit were £2.4m, £0.4m less than anticipated. expenditures for these projects have now been incurred. in the coming
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investinents in Japan, e-Commerce and China have in past yea

80 Categar

on incremental sales from gL
ven, Hence
reflect Japan iosses of £3.3:
The intere
jdue wio
* before tax ar nwas the g
secordance with FRS 18, the £214 8o of goodwill that
on the acquisition of Al

is vios

charge of £1

the axrate

i goodwill amory

st year

ging written off aver 20 ye

faken wgether with the goodwill amartisation on another small prior

ge;rafqu;smon the total geodwill amortisation in the year was

1 zoodwill amortisation was £83.6m and
v this profit was 32.7%. After tax, the profit for
the year amounted 1o £60.3m, down 4.1%.

tarnings per share befere goodwill amortisation dechined 4.6%
0 15.5p from 172.3p; after goodwill ammtisation
1w 13.5p.

With the recommended final dividend of 11.75p per share,

the decline was 4.1%

dividends rose 6.9% to 170p, which were not fully covered by earnings,

as discussed in the Chairman’s statement.

Cash flow and balance sheet

[ cash flow 2003 2002 |
Stocks £2.7m £23.0m
Dabtors (£0.2m) £18.5m
Crediters £9.8m [£13.0m}
Working capital £12.4m £28.5m
Capital expenditure on fixed asset additions,
including fixed asset accruals (£31.3m] (£422m]
Free cash flow £68.2m £76.3m
Net debt [£46.9m] {£53.0m]

LKeg statistics 2003 2002 1
Stock turn 2.6 2.7
Trade debtors days 49.4 50.8
Trade creditors days 38.7 337

ing cosh fiows frum Discontinued Bperat:ops

Cperati

ned very strong at £133.6mt

;281 85 51ock leveis

1ot redut

from £15 is, though lower, did

The operating cash 7

i
s amounted to £12.4m compared to

¢ was 131% of operating

] riisation of goodw
Warking capital cash i
£28.5m last year.
£2.¢m compared to £28.0mlast y

forence was the inflow on stochks of

ar. Whilst maintaining high service
levels for customers, stock levels were agein tightly and effect
managed throughout the year with the steck wrn slightly down 1o
2.6x from 2.0x. Debtors recorded an outflow of £0.2m, comparedto
an inflow of £18.5m last year: trade debtor days were 49.4, down from
50.8 last gear, reflecting tight credit management. The cash inflow on
trade

creditors of £3.9m reversed an outflow of £13 Dm last year:
creditor days were 38.7 five days higher than last year,

Capitai expenditure on fixed assets add

ns [including accruals)
was £31.3m, significantly lower than the £472.2m spent last year as the
spending peak on information systems and warehouses has passed




N

n

respectively, free cash flow for the year ramained robust 8t

ugh down from £76.3m {of conting

the arcount

1 note 6 1o the Azcounts

2001 and
nis due a

was carried gut as at 31
showed a su;'pi sof £22.4m. The

efit schems

ial valuatio
2 updates

are carred out

¥
and as at *1 ~th‘ 2002 the surplus had reduced 1o £11.Im,
1 31 March 2003 are notyet finali
s will have deteriorated
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The res E‘\“ of the review a

Pl

1, but the
{ further, with the scheme now in defigit,

Relative to many UK pension schemes, however, the statutary minimum

funding position of the scheme remaing good with a Minimwn Funding
Ratio estimated at between 120% and 125% as at 31 March 2003
The cost of the scheme in the year was £3.9m up from £3.6m last
year, reflecting an increase in payroll. However, if current equity and
vond values persist these costs will increase significantly after the
next valuation. The Company will therefore consider during the year
whether it might be appropriate to increase contributions.

After an evaluation of its long term pension arrangements in the
UK, the defined benefit scheme was closed to new entrants as of

he sffects FRS 17 {the prop

andard whose intrpductic

i heen adopted

nthe Gro Up arg the

RN
¥ defined benefit
and and
v Under the
of £30.4m

the end ¢f

net of :‘&»fe—

{

333 g::'w

these sche

Treasury
Treasury cor

tinued 1o operste 8

gined the managed re?dm‘

tion r;f the Gr

Committee continued 1o overses any polic

'p’s forn';gn cureen 5 tansa
purchas

S HY CUITENCIEs

han Sa‘erlmo are muth {055 than its mcewabies from catalog

with fixed prices in those currencies. Substantial hedging of net

CUFTENCY EX

osures gver the catalogue lives was once aga
implemented in order to “shelter” forecast gross profits through the

tuctuations are

catatogue lives, In this way the impact of currenc

smoothed until selling or cost prices can be changed in light of the
changed exchange rates. The hedges are enacted through forward
currency contracts entered into by Group Treasury on the trading
projections provided by local businesses. Note 25 to the Accounts
gives a summary of the Group’s hedging positions at the year end.
I addition, supplier negotiations continued such that more product
purchases will be made in the underlying currencies of the source,

as against Sterling. This then ailows increased netting of currency




Cash flows rele ans in currencies other

than the functional 55 are hedged when

the commimment

Foreipn current :*an”i“'m*nyf CBUTE

:.C

st Jocal currency debt is used wherﬁ econs

in the financing of su

sart of the

impact on underlying 25 are In place for
reviewing the impact of ¢ {arsh ion exposures should th

5. Note 2510

assets and b 4 MAJOr currenc rend,

M

i-country cash pooling has been now been fully implemented

the broup's cash fom in alt currencies with consequent improvements
it iquidity and reduced interest costs.

At the year end the Group had net debt of £46.9m. Total debt was
£73.6m, including £20.8m denominated in US Gollars, £28.7m in Yen
and £14.1m in other currencies, Financial a

ts comprised short term
23.8im and cash of £2.9m, which were largely in Euro

investiments of £
deposits. The net interest charge was therefore low relative to net debt.
Group policy on investment management is 10 maximise the retumn
on net funds subject always to the securiny of the principal and the
liguidity of the Group. The Group has established policies to identify

s, bore 2510

of the Lroup gt the

year end.
Financial and shareholder returns

fit before it amortisation] on et agsets was

{and after goody

: iast year, These returns remain substmua![g
al.

cost of ¢

Our total rehoider return aver the year was down by 43.3

driven by the gt

is, compared

rice decrease between the year e
10 the 26.8% reduction in the Allshare index. Provid

autractive

rety o the market over the long te
rermaing goal ¢f our strategy.
Summary

e have continuad to Invest 1o implement our strateg
difficult vadi i
long term. Although the economic backdiop it
wil ber

uences the time that

sved o rea

2 the Group’s potential, it does not che

view on its desirabiiity or attainability. The characteristics of “The Prize”

- high sales growh, good and improving profitabilitg and excetient

cash flow - make for 2 very attractive outlook,




1.RA Lawson MA MBA, Chalrman

Group Chist

32 uritil his retirement in
rited Chairman Designate

Executive f om Aprif 18

when he was apy
2% ,,ur\ B
eerwithab

United Kingdom and continental g

fted from 1979 10

. Hewas

B;rerix r of BS Components Lis 1987 and
v spent five years as Maraging Director of Vitee broup ple.

part-time Chairman of Hays plc.
{Chairman of the

Jomingtion Commitreei(a)

2. | Masan MBA, Group Chief Executive
fan Mason, 41, joined the Group in February 1995 as Dire
Business Uevelopment, and was responsible for the

2tor of
establishment of
RS Japan and e-Lommerce. He was appointed w the Board of Directors
in July 2000 as Chief Operating Officer and had responsibiliy for all

RS trading activities and e-Commerce. He was appointed Group Chief
Executive in July 2001, Previousiy he worked as a
Consultant for The Boston Consulting Group.

Management

{Chairman of the Group Executive Directors’ Committe

55, joined a5 broup Finance Director in Novernber 1596

itech p|

: he was Finance Director. He joinad Unitech in

. from Coats Vige!ia pic where he was Group Strategy Lme rant

¢ for The Boston Cons

5 g Non-Executive Uirector of
The Roxboro Gm.p ple.

{Chairman of the Treasury

4. R B Butler FLIS, Chief Process Dfficer
Richard Butler, 43, joined the Group as Company Secretary in August
1887 from Bowthorpe Holdings plz, now

@ the Board in Juig 2000 and is respons

Processes. (b](c]

Spirent ple. He was appointed

vie for the Group Operational

5. F D Lennertz Dr.-Ing, Non-Executive Director

Dieter Lennertz, 66, joined as a Non-Executive Director in August 1995,
He is a telecornmunications engineer who spent three years in the
Netherlands and 14 in France working for the European Space Agency.
He joined Telenorma GmbH {Bosch Group) in 1983 and until 1895 was
Chief Executive of this telecom company. He is currently Chairman or
member of various supervisory or advisory boards. He is a lecturer at
the European Business School in Germany. (a)(d)
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istries Lid and

nic, £FL |‘n=.
Audi: Commintazj(a)(d]{e)

7. K Hamill BA FCA, Non-Executive Director
Keith Hamill, 50,

e a5 a Non-Exe

ViR

has held several senior finance positions, in

WH Syai
Pricewaterhoussloopers, He is Chairman of Luminar ple, Collins
Stewart PLU and Travelodge — Little Chef Lirsited. He is ais
of Notingham University. (a)(d){e]

uting Finance Uirector
Forte, and United Distillers. He was also a partnerin

freasurer

8. N J Temple, Non-Executive Director
Nick Temple, 55, joined as a Non-Exect

2}

He is a Non-Executive Directe

r of Datatec Inc, Fox 17 Ltd and Auxinet
Group plc and is Chairman of Bhick plc, Tax Computer Systems Ltd and
Retail Business Solutions (td. He was Chairman and CEO of IBM UK Lid
and Vice-President of Sales and Marketing in IBM Europe, Middie East
and Africa. [a)(d][e)

ive Director in September 1396.

The operational management of the Group is delegated by the Board to
the Group Executive Directors’ Committee. The day-to-day operations of
the Group are managed by the Group Executive Management Team which
consists of the Executive Directors and the Regional and Process heads.
It meets each month and in full each guarter,

a~ member of the Nomination Cammittee

b — member of the Treasury Committee

¢ - member of the Group Executive Directors’ Committee
d -~ member of the Remuneration Committee

e — member of the Audit Committee

9. L Atkinson MA D.Phil, Non-Executive Director
53, joingd as a Mon-b
rpem most of his h 8F where he be
sia Pacific. He hag atxo been a member of 1f
Sta Pregi

s0n, 5 :eutive Director in

caresr v

zcame Chairman

oy Revi amber o \hippw\g

and served on the wires Authority. His

irectorships includ

oreign and Colonial Pacific investment Tru

muneratio:

10. T G Barker MA, Non-Executive Director

Timothy Barker, 83, joined as 2 Non-Executive Dirgctor in July 2000
From 1598 until his retirement in 2000, he was a Vice-Chairman of
Dresdner Kieinwort Benson and frorm 1993 of Kleinwort Benson
Group ple. In the mid-1880s he was Oirector General of the City Panel
on Takeovers and Mergers. Currently be is Chairmar of Kleinwort
Benson Private Bank and Robert Walters pic. [a)[d]{e)}

11. € Carfora FCIS, Company Secretary
Carmelina Carfora, 38, joined the Company in 1989 from BTR ple.
She was appointed Company Secretary in September 1996. (b}
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Relations with Shareho !f*v 3; end Actountability and
y Direcrers’ Rey : :

v applied. & detaile

surars, the Bosrd has,

& fou

sportat on £

nrises the {hrirman, who is part-time, thre tive Birectors and $i

ecu\:i s2 Divectors are independent of managﬁmen‘\‘ anil fres fromo any busingss o

claticnshins which could inte rf’ere with the exercise of
i togather with details of their membership of

fate of this report are sel cut on pages 24 a

34,

Augus' and iht oard i resy 2l Group strategy, acy
i % Soard discusses and agrees strategic plam reviews forecasts and evaluates Group and
;ug performance,. Comprehensive and relevant Board papers are provided o Directors weli in advance of meetings. Onare

its cperating units both in the UK and gverseas and receives presentations from senicr staff.

Retirement by rotation Mr Howitt, Mr Tempie and Mr Barker retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Company’s
Articies of Association and, being efigible, offer thernsalves for re-election. Mr Hewitt has a one year rolling contract but Mr Temple and Mr Barker do not
have service contracts.

Board committees The Board has a number of standing committe
senicr managers, 1 whi
varigus Committees, inclu

THE EXECUTIVE DIREC
activities of the Group.

HE AUDIT COMMITTEE consists of five Non-Executive Directors. It meets three times a year and more frequently i required, The Committee assists the

Board in its duties regarding financial statements and reviews the operation of internal financial controls with the imernal and, where applicable, external
auditors. it alsp reviews the scope and results of the audit with the extern itors and the results of the work of the internal operational auditors.

THE TREASURY COMMITTEE consists of the Group Exacutive, the Group Finance Cirector, the Chigf Process Gfficer, the Group Treasurer, the Group
Controller and the Company Secretary and sets detailed treasury policy for the Group within guidelines established by the 8oard. The Committee meets
as reguired.

THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE consists of all the Non-Executive Directors. it meets as required and is responsible for all aspects of the remuneraticn
of Executive Directors. Details of the remuneration pelicy and of the remuneration of each Director are set out on pages 30 to 34 in the Remuneration
report. :

ition and disy

basis, the Board

ing of Birectors, and in the case of the Treasury Commi certain
¥ specific respansibiities have been delegated and for which written terms of reference have been agreed. Membership of the
g the Chairman of each Committee is shown on pagas 24 snd 25.

s of the Executive Directors, The Committee meets at least monthly and manages the day-to-day

THE NOMINATION COMMITTEE consists of the Chairman and all the Non-Executive Directors. The Committee meets as reguired and recommends to the
Board candidates for appointment as Executive and Non-Executive Directors of the Comp
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2,260
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Relations with sherehciders

Arted

~utive Directars and seniar executives |

: v with institut s on a renge of issue ting the Group's
Hiowing the announcement of the annual and interim resuits. The Company also has a website

periorma yinclude meﬂtn‘gs
{oawew slec iroromuor*c containg up-to-date information on Group activities,
Altsha in private investors, have an opportunity at the Annual General Meeting to participate in discussions with the Board

o1y maty skes 10 ensure that the Directors and Chairmen of the relevamt Board

ing 1o the Group’s operation and performance. The Company s
Committees are available W answer questions at the Annual General Meeting,

Accountability and audit

in its financial reporting to sharghelders and other interested parties, by means of annual and interim resuits and pert
1o present a balanced and easily understandable assessment of the Group’s position and prospects.

Internai controf The Combinad Code places a requirement on Jirgcters to review at least annually the effectivenass of the Group's system of internal
control and 10 report to shareholders that they have done so.

An ongoing process of risk management and internal control in accordance with the Turnbult Comimittee Guittance on internat cantrol has been
lished across the Greuﬂ This includes @ formal report to the Board twice per annum.

The Boar the effectiveness of the Group'’s 2m of internat control, The system of internai control has been designed and
implemented (o meet the. particular requirernents of the Group and thL risks to which itis expesed. The internal control
but not absclute assurance against material misstatement o loss

The processes to identify, assess and manage the risks to the 'rﬂup's continued success are an integral part of the system of internal contrel. These
processes inciude systems to assess operational risks, the manthiy forecasting procedure, the management of the key projects and the appointment of

ior managers and controls aver capital expenditure.
inancial controis Imemal financial contiols represent the systems employed by the Directors to enable them to discharge their responsi
financial metters. Those responsibilities are noted on page 29. The main financial control elements are described beiow,

Claa-' terms of reference set out the duties of the Board and its committees, with delegation of operating responsibility through the Executive
Birect i merit in all locations. Operating Company contrels are detailed in Group Finance and Group Treasury manuals that specify
the ¢ S ed areas of key financial risk. Smalier Group companies are supported by Group and divisional specialists in key areas.

Financiat reporting systems are comprebensive and include weekiy, monthly and annual reporting cycles. Monthiy management accounts together
with updated forecasts are prepared by all operating companies and Group Processes. These are compared against previous month forecasts and last year
actuals and variances are reviewed by the Executiv =ctars’ Committee and by the Board. Specific reparting systems cover Treasury operations, major
investment projects and legal and insurance activities, which are reviewed by the Beard and its Lommitte2s o a reguiar basis.

The Group has a team of internal operational auditars which has an annually agreed audit programme approved by the Audit Committee. The team
reports regularly to the Audit Committee on the results of audits performed and reviews seif-certification internat control questionnaires completed by
operating management,

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal control and internal financial control d
period covered by this report.

it statements, Board aims

£ste

.

stern can provide reasohable

g the

Audit independence The Audit Commitiee and Board put great emphasis oo the objectivity of cur auditors KPMG Audit Plc In their reporting to shareholders.
The Audit Committee met four times during the year and senior representation from KPMG is present at these meetings to ensure full communication.
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Report of the Directors {continued)
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:0ing cancern After making eng ve a reasonable expectation that the Group has adetuate rescurces to continue in cperational

1 the going concern basis in preparing the accounts.

Comgplience with the Combined Code
During the year ended 31 March 2003, the lomp

set out in Section 1 of ynbined Cade,

complied with the prov

N

Psyment ta suppliers

The Groun agrees terms and conditions for its business transactions with suppliers. Payment |
suppiier fulfilling its obligaticns. The fempany has ro trade creditors. Supp
at 31 March 2003 represent 39 days (2002: 34 days) of average purchases.

et 10 the
- payment days for the continuing operations of the Group outstanding

1 made according 1 these terms, 8

Empioyment policies

The Group values highly the commitment of its employees and has maintained its practice of communicating business developments to them wherever
practicable. Regular staff appraisals and consuitations take place with individuals and the empioyees’ representatives. The Group rernaing supportive of
the employment and advancement of disabled persons.

Capital Gains Tax
For Capital Gains Tax purposes the valuation of the Compary's 10p ordinary shares at 5 April 1882 was 40p.

Substantial shareholders
As at 20 May 2003, the following substantial shareholdiz

ss had been notified to the Company:

HA

Sprucegrove vestment Management Lid. 23,171,240 5.3¢%
Prudential pic 20,458,308 4.70%
The Capitai Group of Companies, Inc. 17,745,353 4.68%
Legal & General Investment Management Limited 14,845 677 3.43%
1. Rowe Price International fnc. 13,135,339 3.02%

As far as the Directors ere aware there were no other notifiable imterests.

Share capltal
Full details of share options and shares issuad under the terms of the Company’s share schemes can be found in nates 29 and 30 to tha accounts
on page 55.

Political and charitable contributions

The Group made ne political contributions during the year. Charitable con
UK amounted to £14,768 {2062: £33,413).

ibuticns within the UK amounted o £30,447 {2

1 £22,882} and cutside the
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Directors’ responsibitity for the financial statements
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The Birectors are responsible for keeping proper acoounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
F‘,nmand and to enable them 1o ensure that the financal statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act 1885. They have general

j for taking such steps as are reasonaily opan to them 1o safeguard the assets of the Group and 1o prevent and detect fraud and other

irr nguiantfes




Remuneration report

Remuneration Committee
Role and mambe:smp

matters g 1o the perform NG remung ratios nanagers. The Company Ty HOLS &5 Sc:m‘a"g 1o e Lommittea,

Remuneration Policy
Executive Directors
The g of:,he e arati ict for Executive Girex

at Bonus. Gther Benefits such as heaith insurance,
ng Term Incentive,

The Committee strives to ensure that shareholders’ interests are biest served by creating an approximately equal balance between basic salery and the
expected values of the performance-related incentives. Additionally, the Committee reviews annually the remuneration practices of other companies and
the recommendations of key institutional sharehsider groups, such ag the Association of British Insurers, to ensure that the Cempany’s policies are
consistent with best practice.
A new bonus plan and the Long Term Incentive Share Option Plan [“LTIGP") were introdured diring the year. The LTIOP proposals were appraved by
shareholders ar the AGM in July 2002
The Chairman and Non-Executive Directers
Remuneration comprises an annual salary f
paid 16 the Chairman of a Board Comy
pension entitiement,
Ne Non-Executive Directors-have service contracts
The Chairman has the use of a Lompany ¢z

o]

r acting as Chairman or an annual fee
hey do not parts

rthe Non-Executive Jirectors of the Company and an additional fee is
cipate in the Company’s incentive schemes, or annual bonus schemes, nor do they accrug any

ith the Cornpany.
and mobile phone, Detal

of his service contract are set out on page 32 of this report.

Remuneration Components for Executive Girectors

Basic salary

in determining saiary levels, the Committee takes into account comparable information for simitar job functions in industrial service companies and uther
companies of a similar size, Alowance is made for the international spread and corapetitive nature of the Group’s businesses and for the individual's
experience, performance and contribution in the areas for which respens . Regard is also taken of salary fevels throughout the Group.

incentive Arrangements

Annual Bonus Plan

A new Annual Bonus Plan was implermented during the year with the aim of ensurir
sely aligned to business performance, The same target-setting principles are used for all participants in the plan, with bath financial and
operational measures applied to assess progress towards a commen long term ohisctive,

The bonus plan is based on the achievement of targats w are revised on an annual basis and reflect market conditions as well as strategic and
operational factors. The Remuneration Com e hag ion to vary bonus pauments for gach Executive Director based on performance. The current
maximum bonus payabie is B0% of salary.

\nnua! bonus payments are not pensicnable,

Long Term Incentive Share Option Plan (“LTIOP"}

which replaced all other fong term incantive schemes {other than the Savings Related Share Option Scheme), was approved by shareho
in July 2002 and is designed 1o align fong term incentives with the interests of shareholders. Participation in the plan extends to Executive Uirectors and
senior managers.

g that the incentives for senior managers and Executive Directars

are maore
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; asted and the unvested

uently be

1&ce ufO’\C pesition sbove the median

will vest on a sliding stale.

U i$ anticip that ewards will be reade in 2003 on the same term
Long Term lncent:ve Plan {"LTIP"}
No further awards | miade under the LTP .
an annual award cor rred right 1o rece
P award was subs >
particigant wouid receive shares at the
comprising companies with a similar market capitalisation. xm Sf,a;
Comparator Group. in addition, no part of the award is released unless the Remuneration Commitiee is s
improvement in the Lompany’s financial performance over the same pericd.

For awards granted in June 2000 and 2004, the performance target was based on a three-year cornparison of the Company’s TSR with that of the
crapanias tisted between 76th and 125th by market capitalisaticn ¢n the Londen Steck Exchange nnmedsatelg prior to the date of the award, This
Comparator wc;up was chosen by the Rernuneration Committee as 1 considered that the companies comprising the Comparator Group provided an
appropriate benchimark for assessing the Company's penu» mance. An award is refeased in full if the Company is rankad in the top 20% of the Comparator
Group. A ranking at one p!a abcva the median level aflows 35% of the award to bare Seased with pro-rata vesting between those points. No award is
refeased if the Company is ranked on or below the median.

For the 1988 LTIP award, Electrocomponents’ TSR performance was ranked 15th out of 38, which resulted in 56.7% of the award vesting against the
TSR criterion, As described in lest year's report, retenticn of the shares released on the vesting of the awards was mace subject to continued emplayment
of the participants untit June 2005, Details of the shares are disciosed in the Directors’ Interests table shown on page 34.
1988 Executive Share Option Scheme (“ES0S”)
Mr Butler, Mr Lawson and Mr Mason heid outstanding options under the Companty's 1988 Executive Share Opticn Scheme. The Remuneration Committee
determined that in any ong year an executive should not receive an award from both £50S and LTIP and as a censequence the last ESOS award was made 16
the Executive Directors and Chairma'i in 1995. These options were not sublect to performance conditions, in keeping with market practice at that time, but
were subject 1o minimurn holding periods of three, five or seven years before they couid be exercised. No further awards will be granted under this scheme.
Savings Related Share Option Scheme
Executive [irectors can participate in the Savings Related Share Option $cheme which is open ro ali UK emplouees or, if appropriate, the Intermationat
Savings Related Share Cption Scheme. Performance conditions have not been imposed as they are not permissible under UK infand Revenue rules for this
wype of scheme.
Electrocomponents Group Pension Scheme
Executive Directors participate in the Electiocomponents Group Pension Scheme, which provides defined benefits on retirement. Pensionable salary is
Emited to bastr sal a'x,x axrim.dmg a!l honuses and other b

LTOF Under the

€ granted

2CL0rS were

hether and to what extent the
red 3ga§n<t thatofa Cﬁmpa"ator Group,

enefits, The pension acerual rate for Executive Directors is one-thirtieth for each year of service,
NS,

Mormat reiiremem age for Exu:uuve Birectors is 60, The Electrocompenents Group Pensicn Scherne is a funded pension arrangement providing a pansicn
on retirement of up to two-thirds of pensicnable sarnings, or the “"earnings cap” if lower. No actuarial reduction will be applied to pension benefits accrued pric

d ¢ salary is payable together with a

fappropriate. For death in retirement, a spouse’s pensien
rment are guaranteed ta increase annuatly in February by
fon c—f the Company and the Trustee of the Scheme.

ds of the member’'s pre-commuitation pension is payable. Pensions in payment o
ser of 5% or the increase in the RP). Additional increases are payasble at the disc
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Disclosure of Directers’ Pension Benefits for the year ended 31 March 2003 {audited]

HCREASE
ACCRUED INCREASE 1R TRANSFER N IRANSFER
AGEAT  PENSIONASAT ACCRUED YALUE AS AT VALUE LESS
31 MARCH 31 MARCH FENSION 33 MARTH DIRECTORS'
2003 2063° BENEFITS 2002° 2302 CONTRiBYTIONSY
YEARS 3 I3 £ 3 £
R B Butler 43 114,941 17,503 954,000 271,000 186,300
JL Hewjt® 55 10,260 1,780 157,000 118.000 34,035
5 A tLawsen? 58 69,305 1,835 1,239,000 1.0670C0 172,000
i Mason 41 16,500 2,309 120,000 100,000 15,035
Kotes:
he end of the year.
5e in ransfer val
effect of Hucn
caiculated after dedy ¢ the Directers’ conts
Other benefits

Alf Executive Directors are provided with a Company mobile phone, a Company car and medical insurance, The taxable value of these benefits s inciuded in

the Birectors” emcluiments table.

Service contracts [not subject 16 audit)

All current Execative Directors have service contracts that are on a 12 month r

and by the Executives.
Termination payments are

n of the notice p

ing basis. These contracts provide for 12 months’ notice by the Corpany

ived to the Directors uding basic salary, annual incentives and benefits, for the unexpired
od, However, the Committee wil atm to minimise the level of payments to that Birector having regard to all circumstances, including
the Company’s contractual obligations 1o the Director, the reasan for the departure, and the Company's policy to apply mitigation in the case of severance.

The Company entered Into the current contractual agreements with Mr Butier and Mr Mason on 1 March 2001 and with Mr Hewitt on 14 March 2001
These agreements replaced all prier arrangements.

On 20 July 2001 Mr Lawscn was appointed as Chairman Designate, and hecame Chairman in November 2001, Mr Lawsen entered into 2 service
agreement with the Company on 20 July 2601 replacing ali prior arrangements. The centract provides for 12 manths’ notice of termination 1o be given by
the Company or by Mr Lawsan at any time, The term of the contract will be reviewed by the Company on or befere 31 Gecember 2003 and such review
may, at the Company's discretion, result in the term being extended to the date of the Companry's Annuat General Meating in 2006 whereupon it shall
terminate without further notice uniess renewed by the Company.

normal compensation, ingi

3¢
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Directors’ Remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2003
Salary, Annual Bonus and Other Benefits (audited]

1 LED OF
SALARY PEYSIAN BENEFITS BONUS TBTaL
2003 20063 2003 20603 2003e
£ £ £ £ £ £
Emaoluments of the Chairman
R A Lawson® 180,000 245,908 0 0 28,363 22,252 0 4] 188,353 268,151
- pension? 0 0 325,000 0 325,000
Emoluments of Executive Directors
R B Butler® 278,323 256,667 0 0 15,086 17528 40,000 g 333,429 274,295
Hewitth ¢ 352,947 3272500 58,837 44588 23,983 15528 50,000 8 485,847 387027
| Mason® ® 422,083 361,856 52,304 28511 2012 23374 60,000 0 561,389 413,741
— one-off saiary supplement® 157,400 0 157,400 G
Totals 1,213,333 1,191,932 268,641 73109 94,464 403,883 150,000 0 1,726,438 1668924
Fees of Non-Executive Directors
L Atkinson? 35,000 34,417
TG Barker 32,000 31,867
K Hamill 32,000 31867
F & Lennertz 40,000 39,667
N JTemple 32,000 31,667
g SWinterbottom? 35,000 34,567
Totals 1,832,438 1,872,676

Notes:




Remuneration report {continued)

Directers’ Interests in Incentive Plans and Share Options {audited]
Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) [Note o}

SHARES AY
31 MARCH
2603

iorb

L

a
a 30,835
3 47,767

0 20,268

Total 15,433 78,602

HMr Hewittd ME2hp 22,047 3}

0 43,169

¢ 60,628

Total 22,647 103,787

My LawsonD 34775y 32,628 0

0 57,838

g 80,837

Total 32,628 148,675

Wir Mason? 36-Jun.GQ 347753 12,228 ¢]

30-Jun-0t 0 28,293

3{ 0 58,731

Toral 88,084
Notes: ot

SHARES URDER

Incentive Plans and Share Options [audited] artioN
BE 31 MARCH

EXERLISED LAPSEC 2003

Mr Butler 28-Jul-g5 28-Jul-98 306.1p 24,750 0 & q 24,750
28-Jul-85 28-Jul-00 - 306.1p 14,850 0 ¢ 0 14,850

28-Jul-85 28-Jul-C3 27-Jui-05 306.1p 3,800 0 g 3 9,900

Savings Related 15-Jan-02 01-Mar 05 30-5ep-05 423.5p 2,245 0 ¢ 0 2,245

TP 22-Aug-02 24-Aug-0S 21-Aug-12 312.0p 0 363888 ¢ 0 383,868

Total 51,745 363,858 0 0 415,613
Mr Hewitt Savings Related 25-Jul-9? 01Sep-02  28-Feb-03 343.8p 5,429 0 ¢ 5,029 0
angp  22-aug02 21-hug-08 2A-Aug-12 312.0p 0 451,333 g 0 461,333

Total 5029 451,333 { 5029 461,333
Mr Lawson 281088 Executive 01-Dec-92  30-Nov-88 165.6p 22,200 0 22,20¢ G 0
28-Juk8s 28-4ul-00 306.1p 54,080 0 ¢ G 54,080

28 4ul-85 28-Jui-03 - 306.1p 13,520 0 [ 0 13,520

Savings Related 25-Jul-97 01-5ep-02  28-Feb-03 343.0p 5,028 0 8 5028 o]

Total 94,828 4} 22,200 5,029 67,600
Mr Mason 31988 Executive 28-Jul-85 28-Jul-0G 27-3ul-05 306.1p 30,300 g 8] 0 30,300
28.Jul-85 28-Ju-G3 27-Jui-0s 306.4p 2g, 200 0 G 0 20,200

Savings Related  15-Jan-02 OfMar05  30-5ep-05 423.5p 3,912 0 G 3 3,912

HNGP 22-Aug-02 21-Aug-05 21 Aug-12 312.0p 0 552,300 & 0 552,300

Total 54,412 552,30 G 0 606,712

Nows:

By Urder of the Beard
Dr Leslie Atkinsan Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, 28 May 2003
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Corporate Social Responsibility
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realistic wargets for improvement in key envirenmenial |
e Toreport atigast annuaalg on the Group’s environmental performance.
Environmental management systems
The Group's envirorrmental managerent plan provides a focus for implemanting a systematic approach to environmental management.
The Group is suppartive of its businesses adopting externally accredited environmental management systems that provide tangible business and
environmental benefits and is develeping a “bench-marking” process to leverage and accelerate the roll-cut of best practice in this area.
During the past yzar the op“muono of RS Components UK were accredited 1o IS0 14001, as was RS Components GmbH in Frankfurt. Qur Austrian
business achieved accreditation in 2000,
Key impacts
Electrocomponents has no manufacturing operatiens, Our primary environmental impacts, and those which we can contro! and infiu
with nationai and international distribution,
Energy efficiency
A key objective for the Group is to improve the energy ¢
environmental impact.
Examples of energy
s Theretro-fiting o
engrgy consumption.
e RS Components at Corby quant 2 {(0z] emissions and implemented a project to replace their warehouse lighting systems.
This wili reduce ernissions and provide significant cost savings.
*  The Group takes energy consumption into consideration in its investment decisiens.
Packaging and paper consumption
The Group uses a variety of materials In transit and product packaging and adopts a philosophy of “reduce, reuse and recycle” in this regard.

nee, are associated

fficiency of our facilities, both to maximise the business benefit and to help reduce

j efficiency initiatives include:
ied Electronics’ Fort Worth offices and warehouse with tow wattags

shting, resulting in a 25% reduction of the associated

«  Use of reusable plastic “reple
and trans
e Qur pusinesses reuse packaging rnat er:a‘s as a matter of course, and recycle them at the end of their useful lives, Curing 2002, RS UK recovered over
370 tennes of card and paper for reuse,
o inthe US, similar initiatives have been iny
The Group provides catalogues and promo ondl i

hipments between suppliers and our warehouses. This reduces costs

e in Aflied Electronics, whare over the past ten years packaging waste has been halved,

rature for custerners arcund the world. Traditionaily these were in paper form, and over the past few
years there has been a take-up of CC-Rom cataiogues with customers now incieasingly using web-hased catalogues that have the benefit of real time
infermation. Many customers use paper and web-based catalogues in combination.




Corporate Social Responsibility (continued) ‘
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» 2002, Radiospares in France tmp‘emen ed an agraement with the hwhwnp companies of northem France to promote road safety. Radicspares
private company ¢ conaiude su ment and was featured prominentiy in the media,

in February 2003, RS Components became one of the first companies in the UK distr buuo sector 1o be accredited W Jecupational He.

Standartt {THSAS] 18001, and during 203 the Group wi

was the

i an agy

develop its health & safety systems and processes using this model.

Employees

The Group values the commitment
opporwnity and promote diversit
under-age or forced labour,

The Croup communicates with its employess in a number of ways, inciuding through the corporate intranet and through the Electrocomponents
Forum, which includes empisyees elected by each Operating Company and Group Proc
Employees are actively encouraged to train and te develep their carcars, The Group has pifoted "open learning” facilities for all employees, using

computerbased training and hard copy text sources, with other training material available via the intranet.
The Company aiso spansors fanguage classes and for employeas who do not have ready access to the intranet, RS Camponents Corby are providing
“kicsks”, which provide a learning area to aliow emplogees to gain access 1o the intranet.

£ cur employees and cur employment policies are designed 1o respect thei
Electrocornponents complies with the core International Labour Organisat

Suman rights and to ensure equal
ion conventions and prohibits the use of child,

Community activities

Electrocompeonents has a strong sense of community responsibility, and encourages our businesses around the world tc enhance our refstionships
with the communities in which we operate. As an example of the types of activities, RS Corponents Corby deonated the use of their Customer Contact
Centre to collect donations 1o the UK's ‘Red Nose' Comic Relief appeal. Gver 150 members of staff volunteered their own time to take over £130,0C0in
conations.




Report of the Audltoas
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Basis of udit opinion
We conducted our audi

evidence
an gssess

i sucordance with Auditin
slevant to the amounts and

¢ Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis,

inthe financial staterments and the part of the Remuneration report to he audited. it alse includes
ment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Girectors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting pelicies are appropriate to the Group's circurnstances, consistentiy applied and adequately disciosed.

We pianned and performed sur audit $o as to obtain all the inforration and explanations which we considered necessary inorder to provide us
with sufficient evidence t¢ give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the Remuneration report to be audited are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or sther irregularity or error. In forming our epinion we aiso evaiuated the overali adequacy of
the presentation of information in the financial staternents and the part of the Remuneration report 1o be audited.

Opinion

in our opinion:

he financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 March 2003 and of the profit of the
Group for the year then ended; and

and the part of the Remuneration report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act

KPMG Audit Pic
Chartered Acce

wtants
101

Registered Aud:
London

29 May 2003




Consolidated profit and oss account

For (0%

2003
GiE £
Turnover B 743.7
Lo {351.8)
Gross profit 392.4
[ ; s i 25 {2798.8}
A
[10.2}
{11.3)
{21.5}
102.4 108.7 i
{11.3} {120}
90.8 g6.7
Netinteres 1.2}
Prefit on erdinary activities before taxation 83.6
| Profit before 1xe 100.3
non profit on g {29.3}
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation & 60.3
Sividend s {73.9}
Retained toss for the financial year {13.5]
Earnings per share
Basic it
~ pefore amortisation of goodwill 16.5p 17.3p
- after amortisation of goodwill 13.89p 14.5p
Cituted 10
-~ beferz amortisation of goodwill 18.5p 17.2p
- after amortisation of goodwil 13.8p 14.5p
Consolidated statement of total recognised gains and losses
Forthe year ended 31 March 2003
2603 2092
M I
Profit for the financial year 60.3 62.9
Translation differences (10.8) 0.5
Total recognised gains and losses relating to the year 48.5 53.4

fits and losses shown are stated at historical cost and refate to continuing operations,
taternent of movements on Group reserves is at note 31,

nes

The notes on pages 43 1w %7 form part of these accounts.




Balance sheets

VS5 31

33

W

BETE
Fixed assets
12 34.4
1 384.2
428.5
1 -
A 18.1
5.3 23.8
275
£S.4
dug within one 2 {204.8] {176.5]
Net current assets [1072.1}
Total assets less current labilities 3245
: i 2 {39.3}
26 H [2.4)
278.8
Capital and reserves
Called-up share tag 28 435 43.5 43.5
Share premiur account 2 378 38.3 378
Profitand io coun R 306.4 3308 198.0 2129
Equity shareholders’ funds 412.1 279.8

These accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 24 May 2003 and signed on its behaif by:
J L Hewitt
Beputy Chairman and Group Finance irector

The notes on pages 43 1o 57 form part of these accounts.




2002
TUTAL
NI F32]
80.8
11.3
19.1
2.7
6.2}
3.8
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1335 Z. 1883
Cash flow statement
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1338 2.
sing of finance 3 (1.2}
{31.5} 2.3 [32.8
ivestment X {32.7) 04 {411}
68.2 5.3 $1.8
3 (?3(5}
tfiow] infiow before use of liquid rescurces and financing {2.4} 18.1
Hd resourtes 33 (5.1} {a.5)
2 8.5 34
3.9 f18.4)
Decrease in cash in the year {3.1) (6.8}
Recanciliatian of net cash flow to movement in net debt
Dacresse in cash (3.1} (6.9}
Management of tiquid resources 5.1 8.6
Fingneing ~loans {3.8) 18.4
Change in net debt relating to cash flows {1.9) 211
Translation differences 8.0 14
Becrease in net dobt for the year §.1 22.5
Het debt at the beginning of the year [{53.0}) (75.5}
Net debt at the end of the year 24 {46.9] [53.0)

The cash flows of discontinued operations relate 1o the closure of Pact Internationa! Lyl in 2001,
The notes an pages 43 to 57 form part of these accounts.




Principal accounting policies
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investments in subsidiary undertakings

ing

n subsidiary undert

i at the tower

vestments in undertakings, other than sub
exerts significant influence are treatesf as assccisted um@rtak.

diary undertakir

Transiation of fnreign currencies
Gverseas compani
the balance s?"r;et daw
are recorde

erage exchange rates for the g»aav an
netinvestmeants aie taken  reserves. Transacd

tion o if hedged ff)fwmc, 3r"w rate of exchange
-‘vated in foreign currencias are transiated using the rate of exchange ruling at the batance
e orofit and loss account.

ies at rates ruling ot

currenicy contract. Monetary assets and iiabs:.t,es de:
sheet date and the gains and losses on translation are i

Financial instruments
Gains and losses on hedging instruments are not rece;
is recognise

sed in the performance staterents until the exchange movement on the item being hedged

Turnover
Turnover represents the sale of goods and services and is stated net of sales taxes.

Operating expense classification
Cost of sales comprises the cost of goads delivered 1o customers.

Distribution and marketing expenses include ali operating company expenses, together with the Supply Chain, Product Management, Media
Publishing, Facilities, information Sustems and e-Lommerce process expenses.

Administration expenses comprise Finance, Legal and Human Rescurces process expenses, together with the expenses of the Group Board.

Pension costs
in the United Kingdom the Group operates a pension scheme providing benefits based on final pensionabie pay for eligible employees whe jeined on
or before 1 Aprit 2C03. The scheme is administered by a corporate trustee and the funds are independent of the Group's fit es. Contributions to the
scheme are charged to the profit and loss account 5o as to spread the cost of pensions over the working lives with the Group of thase empicyees who
are in the scheme. There are no significant prepayments or provisions included within the batance shegt. For employees who joined after 1 Aprit 2003
the Group provides a defined contribution pen schem addition to the UK schemes, benefits are provided elsewhere in the Group through
defined contribution, defined benefit and government schemes,

The Group has decided not te adopt FRS 17 Retirement henefits early. The transitional disclosures requirad by FRS 17 can be found in note 6.
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Principal accounting policies {continued]

Leng Term Incentive Plan and | eng Term Ewcentwe Share Gptsm Plan

chothe awards

i at the same !

Malnfrmme comy
MNetwork co

Stocks
Stocks are valued at the

or of cost and net realizable value, Work i

able pverhe

Catalogue costs
Pri

¢ the issue of a \,:mh_gdo ali refated costs incurred are accrued and carried as a prepayment. On the issue of &
written of{ gver the life of the catalogue, which mainly varies between six and twelve months.
are written off over the period during whic

. these Costs are
stments in new catalegue productt
hpe rmd netto exceed five yea

eStMants are ammpamn’, St

Net debt

Net debt comprises net cash and liquid resources less borrowings. Net cash comprises cash in hand and held with qualifying financial institutions in
current accounts or overnight deposits net of overdrafts with qualifying financial institutions. Liquid rescurces include government securities and
term deposits with qualifuing financial institutions and are classed as investments under current assets. Borrowings represent term loans from

g financial instivutions together with capitat instrumens classified as labitities under FRS 4,

Deferred taxation
Deferred tax is recognised, witheut discountin
purposes which have arisen but not reversed

in respect of ali timing differences between the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting
y the palance sheet date, except as otherwise required by FRS 18,

Leases ‘
Tie Group has no material assets held under finance leases.

Operating lesse rentals are charged to the profit and
free periods and s
rentals are adju

s account on a straight line basis over the course of the lease pericd. The benefits of rent
nitar incentives are credited to the profit and loss account on 3 straight-line basis over the pericd up to the date on which the lease
ted ta the prevailing market rate.

EmpEogee Share Trust
are issued to the Electrocomponents Quatifuing Employee Share Ownership Trust {BUEST] an amount representing the difference
heween market value and the aption price is ransferred from the profit and loss account to the share premium account.




es 1o the consolidated accounts

2002

Not

YA

1 Analysis of income and expenditure
This analysis fes the Com Act anal

i the Profit and Lo

sation -~ before amortigation

istribution snd rmarketing ox

31

£11.8)

ralon expenses ~ amort s AS {Morway) {01}
Operating profit 8038 §6.7

2 Sepmental analysis

2003
By geographical destination IS
Turnover: 353.7
2270
103.2
113
485
743.7
2082
TER:
TOTAL SEGMENT
SALES S4LES TURNGYER
By geagraphical erigin o™ £ £
Turnover: Linited Kingdom 4457 (78.8} 366.8
Rest of Europe 225.7 {1.4) 224.3
North America 103.5 (0.1} 103.4
Japan 11.3 - 11.3
Rest of Wortd 38.8 {1.0) 378
825.0 [8£.3} 743.7
2003 2002
iM £M
Operating profit: United Kingdom 118.4 1262
Rest of Europe 44.1 40.4
Horth America 14.4 152
Japan {3.3) {4.7}
Rest of Warld 2.4 Qa2
Contribution = before amortisation of goodwill i 176.7 178.0
Groupwide process costs [74.8) [55.3)
Amortisation of gondwili - Atlied [North Americal {11.4} {11.9)
Amortisation of goodwilt - RS Horway {Rext of Europe) {0.2} (0.1}
80.8 467




onsglidated accounts [centinued]

AL 4

2 Segmental analysis (o

) 2063
By geagraphical lntatien 3
Net assets: Kinge 218.9 28
?0.4 52.0
26.5 29.5
1.7 LR
22.0 221
340.5 3307
{46.9) 153.0}
94.5 :
388.2
i75.9
g7
{2¢.8]
{se.1}
ad charges (9.1]
846
) 2063
3 HNetinterest payable 23
lnterest recaivable 20 G
interest payable on foans and overdralts (3.2} (3.8
{t.2} (3.2
4 Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 2003
Brofit before taxation is steted after charging {crediting): N £
Remuneration of the auditers and their assoiates:
audit and expenses 0.5 0.5
taxation services and advice 0.3 0.3
other consultancy sarvices worldwide’ 0.1 0.4
Depreciation 13.6 18.¢
Amertisation of goodwit 11.3 2.0
Amgriisation of own shares 16 (0.4] 0.1
Amortisation of government grants (0.4} (01)
Operating profit on disposal of plant and machinery ~ (.4}
Hire of plant and machinery 3.1 2.2
The fee in respect of the audit of the Company is £672,060 [2002: £52.000).
N ware capitaiised in 200 i
5 Empioyees
Numbers employed 2003 2997
The average number of employees during the year was:
Management and adminisiration 382 398
Distribution and marketing 4,636 4,579
5,028 4,924
Of these staff 2,297 were employed In the United Kingdom (2002: 2,354).
Aggregate employment costs £ 2
Wages and salaries 108.4 106.7
Social security costs 12,5 2.0
Pension costs 7.8 71
128.7 119.¢

The remuneration of individuat Directors is detailed on page 33.
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§ Pansion schemes

cd, The
oriunction

215 covered

ion will nave datert

h"iom wsome e

3t 21 March

ing whether | 1ent be

ha Ah‘tmu
e U lia and
terth America amounting 1o f L Am [/O 02: £0.4m),

and vig government schemes

FRS 17 Disclosure
A new pensien accounting standard, FRS 17, was
adopticn are set aut below,

The Electrocorngponents Greup operates defined benefit schames in the UK, bermany and the Republic of treland. The German schame is
unfunded, in line with iseal practice. The last actuarial valuation of the UK scheme was carried cut as at 31 March 2001 and has been updated to
31 March 2003 by a qualified independent actuary in accordance with FRS 12 The tast actuarial valuations of the German and lrish schemes were

sued in November 2060, The disclosures required by FRS 17 in the second transitional year of

carried out as at 31 March 2003 by the respective independent scheme actuaries in accordance with the requirements of FRS 172 '
The principal assumptions used in the valugtions of the fiabilities of the Group emes under FRS 17 are:
2003
URITED REPUBLIC
KINGDOM BERMANY OF |IRELAND
Discount rate 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 6% 6%
Rate of increase in sataries 4.25% 3% 4% 4.5% 3% 3.75%
Rate of increase of pensions in payment 2.5% 2% % 2.75% 2% 2.5%
Inflation assumption 2.5% 2% 2% 2.75% 2% 2.5%
The expected long term rates of return on the schemes’ assets as at 31 March wer
2803
UNITER REPUBLIC
KINGDOM SERMANY OF IRELAND
Equities 6.75% n/s 7.4% 275% n‘a 8.5%
Corparate ponds 4.75% n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Government lxonds 3.75% n/a 4.4% 5.25% n/a 5.5%
3% n/a n/a 4% n/a n‘a
n/a n/a n/a P.P5% na n’a
n/a n/a 5.4% n/a 13 6.5%




Notes to the consolidated accounts {cantinued]

Fs

402

UL
NALUATIGH
N

37.4
13.8
23.3

1.6

8.3

1358

{178.0]

{43.4]

133

(20.1)

ves establist

2003
PROFIT
ARGLOSS
AESERVE
En

EMBN ALTHL

308.4
(30.4)

Including net pensien [Hability] ssset

276.3

For the year ended 31 March 2003:
The amounts charged to the profit and loss account under FRS 17 would have been:

Current service cost 0.3) - 8.0}
Past service cost - - - -
Total charge to operating profit {27} - {8.0)
interest cost {8.3) i0.1) [9.8)
Expected return on assets i2.1 - 6.1 12.2
Net credit 1o ather finance income 2.8 [0.2) ~ 2.8
Total profit and ioss pension charge {4.9] (0.5) - {5.4)

The amount included within the Group statement of total recognised gains and losses would have been:

GERMANY
L8 2
Actual less expected refurn on stheme assets {48.3) nia
—as a3 % of scheme assets 36.4%
Experience gains and lasses arising on the scheme liebilities {14} 01
- as a % of scheme liabilities G.8% (3.3)% .
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of the scheme liabilities (8.3} (0.3} - {3.6)
Actuarial loss recognised in Group statement of total recognised gaing an {58.6) {6.2) (0.4} (60.2)
- as a % of scheme liahitities 34.4% 5.7% 30.9%




§ Pension schemes [continued)

vl

o e

7 Taxation

2603
Taxatien on the profit of the Group £
21.8
21.8 238
Overseas taation ~ currant 8.4 3.1
Qvergeas tanation — deferred (0.9} 3
29.3 306

All deferred taxation refates 19 the origination and reversal of timing differer

Currenttaxis e iled to 2 notional
Expected wax charge

Qverseas tax rates

tlisation of tax losses

Creation of tax losses

Timing differences ~ capitel allowances
Timing differences — goodwiil deduction
Timing differences ~ other

Other

fprofir before waxation as follows:

26.8
1.4
{2.8}
4.8
0.6
(1.6)
1.4
(0.2}

28.0

30.2

8 Profit for the financial year

2003
£M

Dealt with in the accounts of the Campany
Retained by subsidiaries

54.0
6.3

§0.3

9 Dividends

2003 2302
Profit and loss account i
Interim dividend paid - 5.25p {2002: 4.50p) 22.8 213
Final dividend proposed — 11.75p {2002: 11.00p) 511 429
73.8 58.2
Cash flow statement
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2002 47.8 414
Interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2003 22.8 21.3
70.5 gd.7
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10 Earnings per share

he consolidated accounts {continued]

2683

PRt

60.3
11.3

7i.6

434,757,814
174,518

ted weighted

434,932,432

PENCE

i6.5
13.8

i85
138

11 intangible fixed assets

Cost

AL April 2602
siation ¢

At 31 March 2003 2175
Amortisation
oy 332

harged in the year 113
Transiation differences [3.8)
At 31 March 2003 40.9
Net buok value
At 31 March 2003 176.6
At 31 March 2002 208.5

12 Tangible fixed assets AL OTAL
Cost in £M
At 1 Aprit 2002 873 §8.9 87 264.9 374 9.1 2.6 49.1
Additions G4 8.0 Z22.9 313 0.2 1.0 1.2

Disposals (0.1} {2.2) {4.8] {71 - (0.7} (3.1} (3.8}
Translation differences 2.6 16 c.8 5.0 - - - -~
At 31 March 2003 100.2 98.3 978 284.4 37.4 8.6 0.5 48.5

Depreciation
At 1 Apri) 2002 173 54.9 36.8 189.0 32 45 0.6 3.4

Charged in the year 2.1 8.1 54 18.6 2.9 03 0.3 4.1

Disposals {0.1} (1.8} {a.2 (8.1} - - {0.4) 0.4)
Translation differences 03 07 0.5 15 - - - -

At 21 March 2003 19.6 61.8 42.5 124.0 8.1 5.5 0.5 12.1

Net book value
At 31 March 2003 80.6 34.4 55.1 170.1 313 31 - 34.4
At 31 March 2002 80.C 34.0 41,8 1559 34,2 4.5 2.0 407




12 Tangible fixed assets {continuen]

Met bosk vaiue of Iand and buildings

EROUP

7% 20z

{Eapany

13.8 6.5 2.8
50.9 24.8 254
0.5 - -
53 - -
40.6 31.3 342
30.4 202 2.3 1.2
3.0 2.8 8.2 0.3
FMotor vehi 1.0 0 -
34.4 3.1 45
Het book value of computer systems 55.4 4.8 - 2.0
Fagsats are depreciated £x For freehiold land,
[Lhile COMPANY
2503 2008
13 Capital commitments ™ n
Contracted ¢ sxpenditure at 31 March, for which na provision
:in these accoums 4.5 s} - -
GROUP CEMPANY
2002 2003
14 Investments 6 18
Subsidiary undermiings - - 382.7
Associated undertakings 0.1 G2 - -
twvestimant in own shares 1.5 11 1.5 11
1.5 13 384.2 3832
15 Subsidiary undertakings cupase .
Cost: i i
At 1 Aprii 2002 175.1 4035
Additions -~ 456
Disposais
At 31 March 2003 175.1 233.0 408.14
Provisions:
At 1 Aprit 2002 - 154 154
Reteased in the year - - -
At 31 March 2003 - 154 15.4
Net book value:
At 31 March 2003 5.1 2176 392.7
At 31 March 2002 175.1 213.0 388.1
&Y
16 Own shares iw
At 1 Aprit 2002 24 {1.3 11
Additions - ~
Disposais (0.5] 0.6 -
Charge for the year 0.4 0.4
At 31 March 2003 1.8 (0.3} 1.5




16 Own shares |

17 Principal subsidiary undertakings and assaciated undertakings

Mail arder of electronic, electrical and mechanica! products
sonents Pry Limited®

Austraiia

Componernt Austria
d Electronics [Ca Ctrawa Cenada

_om{;onew s Ummonicns iimitada™ Santiage

Copenbagen Denmark

Besu france
; Frank! Germany
RS Kowloon g Kang
RS C New Belly
RS Cor Milan
RS fam xonents Kh‘ Yokohama Japan
RS Camponents Sdn Bhd® Kuaia Lumgpur Malaysia
RS Components BV Haarlem Netheriands
RS Components Limited® Auckiand
RS Components A3 Haugesund
RS Components [Shanghai] Company Lid* Shangh S
Radionics Lirnited® Republic of ireland
RS Components Pte U Singapoere
Arnidata SA* Spain
RS Compenents AB* Sweden
RS Components Limited Ccrhg United Kingdem
Aliied Electronies Inc.* Fort Worth, TX United States of America
Holding and Management Companies
Electrocomponents France SARL? Beauvais France

ponents UK Limited Gxford

RS Components Heldings Ltd” Oxford
Electrocompanents North America, Inc* Laytonsvilie, MO

Except as stated beiow all of the above are wholly owned, Those companies marked with an asterisk are indirectly ow:
The companies operate within their coumrées of incorporation. RS Components Limited {UK] experts o over 160 countries and operates branch
offices in Japan, Scuth Africa, Taiwan, and the Philippines.
]S Components Li

ted aiso operates under the names of RS Catib

an, RS Mechanical and 7S Heaith & Safeny in the United Kingdormn.

Hntes:
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BROUP CErPany

2003 2003

1Y m

1.2 -

2.3 -

1301 -

i34.1 -

GRUUF CoupaRY

2403 2483

20 Debtars £ i

118.4 -

- 16.0

0.8

3.8 0.8

1.5 -

ZUE eXPENSES 9.8 -

payments and accrued income 4.5 g.t

Arnounts falling due within one year 1448 16.8
Other debtors falling duz after more than one year:

Corporate tax 0.1 - -

Prepaid pension Costs 1.2 2 1.2

Other debtors 8.7 5 -

146.8 18.4

6R0UP CRMPANY

2003 2003

24 Investments — current assets ™ ™

Bank depesits 23.8 23.8

GROUP COMPANY

. . . 2003 2003

22 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year o 3

Bank overdrafts {unsecured) 0.3 1.8 58.0

Current instaiments of loans {see note 24} 29.0 8.7 26.3

Trade creditors BL.4 555 -

Amounts owad te subsidiary undertakings - - 32.2

Corporate tax 23.4 233 -

Otner taxation and social security 10.2 g1 G.1

rereditors 5.7 7.2 -

Government grants 0.3 0t -

Accruals and deferred income 23.2 20.8 3.8

Proposed dividend 514 423 511

204.6 184. 176.5

GROVP LONPANY

. ) 2003 2602 2003

23 Creditors: amounts failing after more than ene year ™ B8 m

Loans repayabie after more than one year (see nute 24]) 443 52.8 38.3

Other creditors 4.4 34 -

Government grants 5.3 4.6 -

54.0 50.8 38.3




oy

COMPANY
2083 2442
24 Loans : m
e7 - 2.6 -
5.0 4c ° .

16 L4 1.6

287 242 25.0

4.4 Le 44

0.1 - 0.1

30,8 38.9 30.8

73.3 P

{28.0) (26.3)

44.3 393
39.9 - 38.3 ~
> - a9.4

2.5 j
443 383 484

The bank 2 a1 vaniable rates of interest as

25 Financial risk management
For the purpese of these discicsures the &

2nls.

{ed short rm debiors and ¢

> pertiit

FRS 13, the accounting standard

wial management 1s inciuded in the

{a] Interest rate risk
The interest rate profile of the Group's fingncial assets and finan

iabiiities at 31 March is set out below:

2003 2tz
FHANCIAL
ASSEES R
FLOATING RAYE WHICH 80
FINANCIAL IHTEREST 15
) . ASSETS RECEIVABLE ToTAL
Financial assets ™ I ™
Eurp 24.14 0.3 24.4 19.9 0.2 201
Sterling - - - - 1.3 13
US Dollars 2.0 - 2.0 G2 - 1.2
Other 0.6 0.4 1.0 1.3 0.4 1.7
Total financial assets 28.7 0.7 ev.4 214 1.9 23.3
) 2002 aop
At 31 March the financial assets of the Group comprised: Y £
Bebtars due after more than gne year 0.7 1.9
nvestments 23.8 16.3
Cash at bank and at hand 2.8 5.1
27.4 233

Floating rate financial assets comprise bank deposits, bearing interest at rates fixed in advas
reference to the relevant inter-|

or periods ranging from overnight 1 12 months by
e, plus current account cash balances, typically bearing nominal rates of imerest,
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25 Financia) risk management [continued)

FLOALNG RATE
FINARTIAL
LABILITIES

Financial Hahilities

I
0.1 4.6

- 1.6 16

28.7 28.7 4.2 24.2

- 4.5 4.5 - ! 1.8

- - - 2.5 c.6

- 308 5.8 38,0 0

- 2.8 2.9 - 1R 9.6

Total financial liahilities 5.0 £8.6 736 45 3.9 744

rend, the non-in

antiy dernominated in Lurgs.

2003
jat)
{Unescures 8.3 1.8
ste 241 28.0 IR
i yonrs (see note 241 329
five years [see note 24) 1.8 S0.0
2.5 2.8
738 4.4

CThe we

ited average period to maturiyy for which
the rates are e hank borrowings, bearing interest at rates fired

inadvance f

ToMm overni rdraft balances.

bank rate, plus ove
{b] Borrowing facilities

A5 at 31 Mareh 2003 the Group had a £158.2m committed herrowing facility [2002: £176.1m] dencminated in US Dollars, of wi
undrawn {2002: £1226m]. The undrawn amcunt will all expire in batwesn ane and two years.

ich £118.8m was

{c} Fair values of financisl assets and financial liabilities
itis considerad that the fair value of all the Group's financial assets and Habii
nature of these amounts,

les approximates to their carrying value because of the short term

{d) Graup hedging
The Group hedges a very high percentage of the foreign currency exposure arising from its trading activities over the coursa of the next 12 menths,
through the use of forward foreign exchange contracts.

The Company provides fereign currency imter-company loans © a number of its subsidiaries, The foreign currency asset in the parent company
is hedged in full using currency swaps. This has the effect on a Group basis of converting an inter-company loan into a partial hedge against net
foreign currency assets in the relevant currency.

The following table shows the nominal Sterling amount of the forward foreign exchange contracts in place at 31 March 2003 valued at the
forward contracted rates and at the year end rates. The difference between the two is the unrecognised gain or loss. The hedges have ne
book vaiue,

o
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25 Financial risk management {contin

b

HEDGING
IHEER-

2.

Forward foreign exchange contracts

ke cantracted ra

126.7} - {26.7} -

70.4 4.5 74.6 &40

43.4 4.5 4728 397 540 44.7

ar end rates:
0.6 67
{4.1) 0.1}
Pnet unrecognised gaing {3.5) 36
Fair value at 31 March 2003 51.4 441

518

m}. The uniecos gain arising Go 31 March 2003

Gains and losses on hedges

1o fl

€5

saling interast on 2.2m Eure

Unrecognised gains and losses at £ April 2002
Galns and losses

arising in previous years that w ended 31 March 2003

recognised in the year

Gains and lasses arising before 1 April 2002 that were not recognised in the year ended 31 March 2003

Gains and Insses arising in the year ended 31 March 2003 that wers not recognised in the year 6.9 [4.1) (2.2
Unrecognised gains and losses an hedges at 31 March 2003 0.9 f4.1} {3.2

{e] Currency exposures
A

exchange contracts [2002: nil).

26 Provisions for liabilities and charges

At 31 March 2003 the Group had no forecast fornign currency exposures for the year ended 31 March 2603 which were not covered by forwarg

AL April 2002
Profit and ioss account
Translation differences

At 31 March 2003 9.1 2.4
GROUP COMPANY
2003 2662 2003 2997
Deferred taxation £ 2t o o
Amcunts pravided:
srated capital allowances 10.8 8.5 o 2.1
Tax losses (8.4) {571 ~ -
55 4.5 - -
"t term timing differ 1.4 2.9 0.4 .4
9.1 1.2 2.4 2.5
Deferred taxstion
Amounts net provided:
Rolied over capital gains 0.5 G5 - -
Tax losses {14.8) {11.3] - -
{14.3} {10.8) - -

The tax josses above have not been recopnised as recoverability is uncertain.




27 Lease commitments
H jatt

i over

e that t
The annu

ses.

TOMPany
PLANT ARG

PROFER MACH: ‘I ERY

2
erating
it 11 .3 0.8 0.1 0.2 -
(24 [ 2.6 L. - - 8.1 -
2.5 2.4 ~
113 15 ERS 4.9 0.1 0.2 8.1 -

2 the foliowing conting

i

L (2002 £44.0m), of which £35.8m

3

ank faciiities avaiiable
fravin down by the

ain subsidianes up to a maximum of £

063 2083
NUMBER OF SHARES M
A:.!K:XGJS;J 500,000,000 560,600,000 £0.0 s0.0
Called up and fully paid:
At 1 Aprit 2002 434,998,384 434,242,103 435 434
New share capital subscribed 208,274 756,278 - 1
At 31 March 2003 435,206,655 434,988,381 43.5 43.5

Al of the new share capital subscribed in 2003 refated to the exercise of share options (see note 301,

30 Share option schemes

Movement in outstand

At 1 Aprit 2002 . 3,556,218 - 3,470,987 71030 7088,232
Grants in the year 6,516,115 2,437896 13,954 8,984,975
Options exercised {202.580) - {33.798) [{5.694) [242,072)
{(Iptions lapsed (28,560} - [3.086,247) (15,192} (3,130,089}
At 31 March 2003 3,324,975 6,518,115 2,788,838 61,108 12,691,038
Consideration in respect of exercises £3.4m - £0.1m £0.Cm £0.5m
ptions granted 1849310 2001 2002 1987 1w 2602 2001 1w 2002
Period of eption 2003w 2011 20051 2013 2003 w0 2807 200310 2004
Price per share
3L2.0p 339.0p 288.0p
324.0p £23.0p 434.0p
Weighted average SG8.9p 312.0p 374.3p 409.8p

Executive Qham Opticns are normatly exercisable during the per
issued p

ind between the third and tenth anniversaries of the date of grant. For opticns
99 m_-t more than SC% of the optmn may be axercised prmr to the fifth amn've-':aru of fhe date of grant and not more than 80%

made duting Lhe year. Gptions are su

ria and if they meet these wiil be exercisable between the third and tenth
anniversaries of the date of grant. Options issued under the SAYE schemes are normatly exercisable during the period of six monthis

the third or fifth anniversary of the date of grant, < under the US section
anniversary of the date of grant, with the balance exercisable after the second anni
Cornpany are detaiied in the Repert of the Remuneration Committes.

wing either
neme, 20% are exercicable on or after the first

options cutstanding to the Directors of the




Notes to the consalidated accounts {continued )

Fa 2002

31 Reserves

i subseribed

2178 5 7
. (15.9) ).3)
- 5

383 188.0

Lay

-t of subsidiaries that form part ¢

BROUP CamPany
2003 2003
£ M
60.3 54.0 132.6
{?73.9) {73.8) 69.2}
{13.8) {19.9} 03.4
erences (10.8) - -
New share capital subscribed 0.5 3.0 0.5 3.0
Net {reduction] addition © equity {23.9) 2.8) (13.4]) 66.4
Equity shareholders' funds ot the beginning of the year 4124 4148 288.2 232.8
Equity shareholders’ funds at the end of the year 388.2 412.1 279.8 298.2
2003 209z
33 Gross cash flows ~ Group £ I
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 2.0 0.8
interest paid (3.2} {4.5}
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance {1.2} [3.7)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of tangibie fixed assets™ {34.3] {46.4}
Sates of tangibie fixed assets 0.9 47
Receipt of capital 0.7 1.8
Purchase of own shares - {1.2)
Net cash autflow for canital expenditure and financial investment (32.7} {41.1)
*inciuding cap cruals the puichase of fixed assets figure would be £31.3m {Z002: £422m}
Management of liguid resources
Hetincrease in bank deposits {5.1] {9.5)
Net cash autflow from management of liquid resources {5.4] (9.5)
Financing
Issue of ordinary share capital 0.5 3.0
New bank loang 17.1 4.4
Repaygment of bank loans {13.2} [e2.¢}
Net cash inflow {cutflow] from financing 4.4 [15.4]




34 Analysis of changes in net dabt - Group

AT 31 MARCH
2603
£hs

Cash ot bank and in hand

Overdrafts

2.8
{0.3]

{2.3} {91 3 [28.0)
- 9.1 ¢} (44.3}
Current 16.3 5. 2.4 23.8
- 8. {46.9)
7083
AVERAGE £L08146 v

35 Principal exchange rates

United Statas Doliar
Eurn

1.54
1.58
188

1.58
1.45
187




Five year record

2003
fhav M
7437 7598 7112
Pact - - 50.2
Group 743.7 7585 7614 YA
Operating profit
HS/AtHed {includ 102.1 i 130.8 118.3 1632
Fart - - - 4.5 28
102.1
(11.3})
{1.2}
89.6
rofit before taxat 055 836
fit before tax 55 and g famoertisation 1008
{29.3)
£0.3
Dividends (73.9]
Retalned [loss) profit {13.8]
176.8 208.5 218.7
: {46.8] [53.0] {75.5)
Other net assets 258.5 256.6 2707
Net assets employed 388.2 41z 414.9
Mumber of shares in issue [millien)
Weighted average 434.8 434.1 4331 4314 4244
Year end 4352 435.0 434.2 4335 4311
Dividends per share 17.0p 15.9p 13.8p 12.0p 10.5p
Earnings per share [befare amortisation of goodwill 16.5p 17.3p 20.2p 18.0p 178p
and exceptional luss)
Profit before taxation and exceptionat [0ss on net assets 23.1% 22.7% 2P 1% 28.7% 31.8%
Average number of employees 5,028 4,974 5,041 4,704 4,302
Share price at 31 March 257.0p 478.0p 548.0p 636.0p 465.0p
Net asset vatue per share 89.2p 94.7p 95.5p 85.4p 82.0p




Naotice of Annual General Meeting

¢

Special resolution
Renewal of Directors’ authority for the purchase by the Company of its
own shares

8 THAT the Cornpany
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Auditors’ appointment and remuneration By Order of the Board

Carmelina Carfora
Corpany Secretary
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Principal locations
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RS Components A/S
Vibevej 11

(-2400C Copennagen NV
Denmark

:[45) 35 16 990D
{:JS] 38103318

Radiospares Composants SNC
Rue Norman King

BPA53

F-60031 Beauvais Cedex

www.radiospares.fr

RS Components GmbH
Hessenring 13h
£4548 or;elden Walldor?
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341 902 100 611
wwwamidsta.es

RS Componems AR

Sweden
Tek: (451 8 445 89 00
Fax: {46 8687 11 52

WWW.IS-Companents. se

North America
Allied Efectranics Ing,
2410 Pephle Drive
Fort Wortls, Texas

A 76118
United States of America
Tek: {1} 817 585 ?JOD
Fax: {1
WA,

Alied Electromcs [Canada] Inc.
1701 Woodward
Sre 108, (ttawa

On:aric K2E-0R4

(1 ) 613 228 1964
4 l]le'E‘d 2005

Japan RS Components Fe Ltd
RS C"mpenﬂmv KK

Rest of World
RS amponen\s Bry L1d
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43150 Sheh Atam
Selang
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Maintand China Liaison Offices
Be§jln 1{C) 10 8498 0555

Shanghat
Shenzhen
yuhan: [861 [0] 27
Xian: {3G) {C] 28 821 ‘&84

Fox: [852] ¢61G 933¢
www.rswww.com.hk

RS Compnnents & Controfs (India] Ltd

1} 11 83 26 69172
:[91) 116326 983
axrs-components.comyindia

RS Ecmpanents Limited
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WWWIS-LOMPONeNtseo.ny




Registered office, advisers and financial calendar

Registered Office Advigers
CUBCOMPONENTS pi Auditors

iponerts.oom

Financial calendar
Announcement of results

Theresults o Group are

5 sonths to 30 Sey

ent for the year 1o 31 M

Dividend payments

B8tg g the

SRR

Current

Interin

Registrars and transfer office
2003 final dividend Uoyds T5B Registrars

Ex-dividend date

The Causeway

Record dato

Annual General Meeting

Dt ~ Pl
Sividend paid

Solicitors
Norton Rose
Kempsen House
Camgmile Street
London EC3A 7AN

Stockbrokers
UBS Warbuig
1 Finsbury Avenue
Lordlon EC2M 2PP

Shareholder Services

Shareview

Anew website, www.shareview.co.uk, has been developed by Lioyds 758
Registrars, the Company's registrar. enabling shareholders (o access
shareholdings online. The website provides information usefut to the
management of investments together with an extensive scheduie of
frequently questions.

In order to view shareholdings the shareholder reference numberis
required which can be found at the top of share ceriificates or on the
last dividend tax voeucher,

fan Parsang. P

flesigned and produned by Pauftley, London. Photagraphy by Patrick Harrison ang ted in England by Royle Corparate Pring, London,
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